United States Department of the Interior %*

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Carlsbad Field Office TAKE PRIDE®
620 E. Greene St. INAMERICA

Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:
3162.4 (522)
NM-27729
MAR 3 2005

Yates Petroleum Corporation RECEIVED
105 South Fourth Street MAR 07 opps

Artesia, NM 88210 HOAnTR,
PO A TE Qg
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Re:  Cancellation of the Baetz BDU Federal #/f &#3 0015~ 324 87
NM-27729 ‘

Gentlemen:
We are canceling these APDs due to the current lease NM-27729 having expired and that the

lease is being offered at the April lease sale..

Sincerely,

/s/ Joe G. Lara

Joe G. Lara
Assistant Field Manager
Lands & Minerals

bee.:

NM (513 L. Askwig)

OCD (Artesia)

I&E (CFO)



